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From:  Green,Marie [marie.green@bdht.co.uk]
Sent: 21 December 2009 10:31

To: Sharon Smith

Subject: Humphrey Avenue DPPO

Sharon,

Not sure if this is too late, but we have done some more digging about the issues around Humphrey Avenue in relation
to the request for a DPPO; | have also looked into the DPPO details; on reflection it appears that the problems we are
having are in connection with youth drinking which is not actually covered by the DPPO so it is not relevant for this
Order. Is it too late to withdraw our support for this action? If so, not to worry, but if we can | would like to change our
action to not supporting it as it is clear that adult drinking is not the issue here.

Many thanks

Marie

Marie Green

Head of Community Services
marie.green@bdht.co.uk
01527 557513
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